

Conisbrough Parks Parish Council

CLERK TO THE COUNCIL
K. COULTON

CHAIRMAN
CLLR. P. MANNING

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 5th 2017 IN THE CHURCH, CHURCH LANE CLIFTON.

PRESENT: Cllrs. North (in the chair) Peat Gran and Manning
Also present Keith Coulton Parish Clerk,

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE – None

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTEREST – None

3. MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON November 10th 2016

The minutes were confirmed a true record and signed accordingly

RESOLVED

4. INFORMATION ON ONGOING ISSUES AND ACTION TAKEN

The grit bins were still not filled and Cllr. Sahman was investigating the lack of street cleansing and advertising banners.

NOTED

5. POLICE AND CRIME REPORT

Cllr. North reported that during November 4 crimes had been committed.

NOTED

6. CORRESPONDENCE

HS2 brochures on the routes which may affect the parish were circulated

NOTED

7. WARD COUNCILLORS REPORT

No Ward Councillors present Cllr. Sahman was to have investigated the filling of the grit bins and advertising banners

NOTED

8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

None for this period

NOTED

9. FINANCIAL MATTERS.

DMBC Grounds Maint. £68.95

It was agreed that from the commencement of the financial year April 1st 2017 an itemised invoice would be required

Signed.....Chair 09/02/17

Parish Precept 2017/18

The Parish clerk informed members of the financial affairs to date following a brief discussion it was agreed to raise the precept from 3,750.00 to £4,000.00 an increase of £250.00

10. ITEMS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS.

Cllr. North reported that he had reported litter on Ruddle Lane and bags of dumped rubbish on Shipman Balk.

He also raised concern regarding the impending closure of Carr Lane and what impact any diverted traffic would have on the village.

The Clerk agreed to investigate the matter with DMBC

Cllr. Manning stated that the dumped rubbish on Green Balk would require a litter pick

He also reported that lamp column 30830 on Odd Hills was obscured by branches and the epicormic growth on the trees on Beacon Square were requiring attention.

Cllr. Gran agreed to feed the tree in the churchyard

11. DEVELOPMENT PLAN

No report for this period

12. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING.

February 9th at 7.0pm in the Church

Signed.....Chair 09/02/17

